From: Farmerie, Randy

To: Sinclair, Cheryl (P.G.)

Subject: FW: [External] Fwd: PFAS Samples
Date: Friday, September 20, 2019 8:18:46 AM
Attachments: image001.ipa
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Here are the results.

Randy Farmerie, P.G. | Environmental Program Manager

Department of Environmental Protection | Environmental Cleanups and Brownfields
North Central Regional Office

208 West Third Street Suite 101 | Williamsport PA 17701

Phone: 570.327.3716 | Fax: 570.327.3420

www.dep.pa.gov

(-]

From: Miller, Chad

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 10:42 AM
To: Farmerie, Randy <rfarmerie@pa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Fwd: PFAS Samples

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Dave Pensak <dpensak@resistor.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 8:18:17 AM

To: Miller, Chad <chadmiller@pa.gov>; Elsasser, Valerie <velsasser@pa.gov>; Hollister, Sondra

<soholliste@pa.gov>
Subject: [External] Fwd: PFAS Samples

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an

attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.
Hello,

Just a heads up. Late yesterday afternoon, I received via email (see below) confirmation from
Eurofins Lab in Lancaster PA that our wells exceeded the PFOA/PFOS level of 70 ng/l. They
still have to analyze the blanks yet. I will keep you posted when they complete those.

Dave
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Subject:PFAS Samples
Date:Tue, 17 Sep 2019 19:09:56 +0000

From:MarrissaWilliams@eurofinsUS.com <MarrissaWilliams@eurofinsUS.com>

To:Dave Pensak <dpensak(@resistor

Good afternoon,

| have confirmation from the PFAS team that your samples had notable detections. We are going to
analyze your field blanks to confirm the results we have. The field blanks are being analyzed past
hold. Raw results for your samples are

SOTA Well #1

PFOA 21 ng/!

PFOS 100 ng/I

SOTA Well #2

PFOA: 8.0 ng/|

PFOS: 88 ng/l

Thank You And Have A Great Day!

Marrissa Williams

717-656-2300 x7246

717-556-7246

Need help filling out your COC? Click Here!

Questions about Field or Trip Blanks? Click Here!

Eurofins Lancaster Labs Enviro

ATTN: ENV Sample Entry

2425 New Holland Pike

Lancaster, PA 17601

This e-mail including its attachments may contain confidential and proprietary information. Any unauthorized disclosure or use of this e-mail including its
attachments is prohibited and may be prosecuted. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender by an email reply and delete the
message. Transmission by e-mail is not secure and can result in errors or omissions in the content of the message. Despite state-of-the-art precautions
we cannot guarantee that e-mails and attachments are free from viruses. We accept no liability for viruses or any transmission-related errors and
ommissions. You need to always virus-check any emails and attachments.
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